

Benjamin Sørensen Agdestein – Partner/Lawyer

Phone: +47 41 10 73 76

E-mail: <u>benjamin@berngaard.no</u>

Language: Norwegian and English



EXPERTISE

Benjamin specializes in real estate and finance and works with most legal fields within real estate. He works regularly with contract law issues and has extensive experience in negotiating and drafting most common contract types related to the sale and purchase of property or companies. He is also well versed in lease contract negotiation, both for existing premises and buildings under construction.

Benjamin can assist with facilitation and execution of transactions, especially in connection with development sites/projects. Benjamin assists both professional property developers and private/public property owners with legal advice and follow-up of their projects.

Through his experience with dispute resolution and transactions in the maritime and transport sectors, Benjamin has acquired expertise in choice of law matters, cross-border contractual relations and enforcement of claims in foreign jurisdictions.

EXPERIENCE

2017 -	Advokatfirmaet Berngaard AS – <i>Partner/I</i>	Lawyer
--------	--	--------

2011 – 2017 Advokatfirmaet Selmer DA – *Senior Lawyer*

2007 – 2011 Advokatfirmaet Vogt & Wiig AS – *Associate/Lawyer*

2007 Advokatfirmaet Selmer DA – *Intern*

EDUCATION

2002 – 2007 Master of Laws, *University of Oslo*

PUBLICATION

2010 Ship arrest in Norway – Deviations from the 1952 Arrest Convention, Arrest

news 10/2010

2007 Master's thesis with the title: Lovvalg – internasjonale rettsforhold i en norsk

konkurs